# MONTEREY COUNTY HISTORICAL ADVISORY COMMISSION MEETING

April 12, 2021

## **MINUTES**

### This meeting was conducted via teleconference using the Microsoft Zoom program

### CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order by Chair James Perry at 10:00 a.m. Roll Call:

Commissioners Present	Commissioners	Staff
	Absent	
James Perry, Chair	Mary Ann	Erik Lundquist, Housing &
Michael Wildgoose, Vice	Worden	Community Development –
Chair	Regan Huerta	Chief of Planning, HAC
Craig R. Stephens	Elizabeth	Secretary
Ann K. Beckett	Barratt	John Akeman, Public Works,
		Facilities & Parks Planning
		Manager
		Susan Rosales-Nava,
		Public Works, Facilities & Parks
		Secretary: HAC Clerk

### **PUBLIC COMMENT**

None

### **COMMISSIONER COMMENTS, REQUESTS AND REFERRALS**

Chair Perry inquired on the absence of an item request made in December for the February HAC meeting that was cancelled "on short notice and without cause." The item mentioned to be agenized for February was a Partnership between the Historical Advisory Commission and the Monterey County Office of Education for the purpose of the development of an educational travelling exhibit focused on Monterey County Schools. Commissioner Stephens explained this item is of some consequence in creating a collection of the early schools and the possibility of it disappearing. He informed the Chair and staff of his scheduled meeting with the Superintendent on April 23, 2021.

Erik Lundquist, Housing and Community Development Chief of Planning suggested it be added to the June HAC Meeting along with the follow up from the meeting with the Superintendent.

Vice-Chair Michael Wildgoose suggested a Zoom Special Meeting that staff need not be present in another week to remedy any mistakes from administration. Mr. Lundquist informed the Commission if there is to an official meeting it would need to be a formally noticed meeting , which could be accommodated.

Chair Perry made mentioned an additional item missing from this agenda, an update by county staff on locating the HAC past minutes and documents. Vice-Chair Michael Wildgoose suggested a motion be made to formally schedule this item for consideration.

Chair Perry mentioned that it has been three years since the request of the minutes in addition to all deliverables, forty years of publications, books, pamphlets, guides, and a collection of historical materials. John Akeman, Parks Planning Manager suggested another opportunity be extended to locate former County staff Meg Clovis' records in storage or in another facility.

Chair Perry mentioned Don Coors, Librarian at Stanford University of Hopkins Marine Institutes, who placed two phone calls in reference to these records and none of his phone calls were returned.

Ms. Rosales-Nava informed the Commission of two separate requests made to obtain information from HAC to the Clerk of the Board, nothing was found.

Commissioner Stephens suggested staff get together with Mr. Lundquist and get a definitive answer at the next meeting. Mr. Akeman informed the Commission two months may not be needed. He also informed the Commission of the closure of the Schilling office due to an electrical fire. Mr. Akeman informed the Commission if Meg's boxes were not in long term storage it could be on a trailer at Laurel yard as some items were stored there.

Chair Perry asked staff if another option would be to have staff research the last two years of minute and order books of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors to ascertain and reconstruct the activities and projects of the Monterey County Historical Advisory Commission, which were presented and included at the end of the year as the HAC's annual report.

Ms. Rosales-Nava informed the Commission a formal request may be made through the Clerk of the Board through a public records request. Vice-Chair Wildgoose mentioned a request was already made by Don Coors. Ms. Rosales-Nava informed the Commission this formal request was completed and was made in person to view the boxes provided by the Clerk of the Board and anything that was found was given to the HAC Secretary, Shelley Glennon. Ms. Rosales-Nava also mentioned the Chair is welcomed to make a public records request through the Clerk of the Board.

Commissioner Stephens requested that staff provide an update at the next meeting. He also inquired whether it would be appropriate if other staff members would have to the records. Mr. Akeman deferred to Mr. Lundquist who offered to help.

Ms. Rosales-Nava suggested a motion be made to agenize the items mentioned earlier for the June meeting with a vote so it may be documented.

Commissioner Stephens moved to receive an update from staff on what is available from previous commission meetings and a scheduled discussion regarding the display of early schools of Monterey County, seconded by Commissioner Wildgoose and passed by the following vote

AYES:Perry, Stephens, Wildgoose, and BeckettNOES:NoneABSENT:Huerta, Barratt, and WordenABSTAIN:None

Vice-Chair Wildgoose inquired whether Ms. Rosales-Nava had seen the request from Don Coors. Ms. Rosales-Nava responded she would not have seen the request as it would have been given to the Director or Assistant Director at the time and not her directly. Chair Perry mentioned it was directed to Mr. Holm.

Commissioner Stephens mentioned he may have inquired on the history of the schools but did not see it in the minutes. Mr. Lundquist informed the Commission that verbiage was in the minutes.

### APPROVAL OF MINUTES

# 1. Approval of the December 14, 2020 Historical Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner Stephens moved to approve the minutes.

Chair Perry motioned to approve the minutes with the following changes: (1) include the exploring of an educational project in partnership with MCOE and the county, (2) the request for staff to locate any HAC deliverables left behind from Meg Clovis such as the minutes, publications and handbooks, seconded by Commissioner Stephens and passed by the following vote to approve the December 14, 2021 Historical Advisory Commission Meeting Minutes.

AYES:Perry, Stephens, Wildgoose, and BeckettNOES:NoneABSENT:Huerta, Barratt, and WordenABSTAIN:None

### **10:00 AM - SCHEDULED MATTERS**

# 2. Elect 2021 Chair and Vice Chair for the Historical Advisory Commission

Commissioner Stephens nominated Commissioner Perry to serve as Chair for 2021, seconded by Commissioner Wildgoose, passed by the following vote to approve the election of Commissioner Perry for 2021 Chair to the Historical Advisory Commission.

AYES:Perry, Stephens, Wildgoose, and BeckettNOES:NoneABSENT:Huerta, Barratt, and WordenABSTAIN:None

Commissioner Stephens nominated Vice Chair Wildgoose to serve as Vice-Chair for 2021. Vice-Chair Wildgoose removed himself from the nomination due to health conditions.

Commissioner Beckett nominated Commissioner Stephens to serve as Vice-Chair for 2021, seconded by Vice Chair Wildgoose, passed by the following vote to approve the election of Commissioner Stephens for 2021 Vice-Chair to the Historical Advisory Commission.

AYES:Perry, Stephens, Wildgoose, and BeckettNOES:NoneABSENT:Huerta, Barratt, and WordenABSTAIN:None

### **DEPARTMENT REPORT**

### 3. HCD Department Report

Mr. Lundquist introduced himself to the Commission mentioned having completed his second month with the County during the dissolution of RMA. He was not familiar with this Commission and is appreciative for the Board Resolution he was able to obtain from Ms. Rosales-Nava. He informed the Commission he would reach out to each commissioner individually to get to know them, the history of this commission, their insight and understand their concerns. He appreciates all that Mr. Akeman and Ms. Rosales-Nava mentioned and understood they are doing their best and would also like to get this ship righted. He noticed a report that is given to the board in July and would like to start to review on the fulfilling of obligations for the Commission under that Resolution. He also reported on vacancies in the department and budget hearings in the near future. He had nothing further to report and welcomed any questions.

Chair Perry welcomed Mr. Lundquist on behalf of the HAC Commission.

### **ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned by Chair Perry at 10:38 a.m. Minutes Prepared By: Susan Rosales-Nava, Clerk